

Regarding Electrical work for labour quarters

Wednesday, 30 Aug 2017, 8:02 pm

To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
From: Saidulu G <saidulu@modiproperties.com>
Cc: KARNA MEHTA <karnamehta@modiproperties.com>, Suman Kumar <suman@modiproperties.com>, Vijay Bhaskar <vijayabhaskar@modiproperties.com>

Dear MD sir

As per your instructions for electrical points in labour quarters of 1"PVC line,surface box of 4 way with 2 switches along the fixing of 2'0" LED tube light has been done for 15 no.s labour quarters.

for this total work electrical contractor is asking 1000 rupees for each labour quarter.
please advise and approve further

Regards,

G Saidulu

Engineer | +91 95501 39944 | saidulu@modiproperties.com

Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad -03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551

Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!

We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.